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BHC Electronic Resources

SBHC Program's Website:
https://www.colorado.gov/cdphe/SBHC

BHC Program's Funding Opportunities:
tps://www.colorado.gov/cdphe/sbhc-funding

Program's Planning-to-Operations RFA:
s:/ _/www.colorado.gov/ cdphe/sbhc-plannin




FA Timeline

Posted

Period

Monday, December 19, 2016

December 19, 2016 to February 6, 2017

Wednesday, February 8, 2017 (4:00 pm

February 14, 2017 to February 27, 2017

No later than Friday, March 3, 2017

March 3, 2017 to March 24, 20




Overview of RFA

CDPHE aims to continue supporting the existing SBHC network while also
funding new SBHC sites to continue expanding the network in Colorado.

Eligibility:

e School districts, charter schools; LPHA, Community Health Centers; Rural
Health Centers; Hospitals; Private Medical Practices; Nurse Practitioner
Practices; University Medical Centers; Community Mental Health

Centers; Managed Care Organizations; Independent Nonprofit Medical
Practices

Contract Period:
e Four Years-July 1, 2017 - June 30, 2021

Electronic Submission ONLY Instructions:
e Email: cdphe sbhcprogram@state.co.us

— (note: there is an underscore between “cdphe” and “sbhcprogram”




verview of RFA

ortant to read ENTIRE RFA.

Ing will be awarded on competitive b
aranteed.




SBHC RFA Awards

e Funding award amounts are to be determined.

e InFY17-18, funding amounts will not exceed
$25,000.

 Subsequent year(s) funding is contingent upon
availlable funding, contract performance and
compliance with contract requirements.

 Planning Phase — no more than two (2) fiscal years;
each fiscal year funding requests — no more than
$25,000.

e Operational Phase — may request $100,000 for first
year of operations but funding will decrease
thereafter.



BHC RFA Scoring

plications reviewed on their own merit and mu
ailed, current, accurate and complete.

ate goal — invest in SBHCs and improve h
es of children and youth.




oring Structure

Points Structure for Scoring RFA#4817

Strength and Existing Partnerships
Applicants Qualifications and Experience
Meed and Viability

Statement of existing partnerships
Budget with Justification Form

Total Points 13|‘J

Total Values by Attachment Type

Meed and Viability
Strength and Existing Partnerships
Applicants Qualifications and Experience

Strength and Existing Partnerships
Statement of Existing Partnerships

Budget with Justification Form

Total Points 130




Application Tips

e Please READ the entire RFA! Read and re-read
the application BEFORE submitting.
Incomplete applications will not be accepted.

e [f you have questions about the applications
or any of the reference documents posted on
the RFA website, please send your questions
via emalil to cdphe_sbhcprograma@state.co.us




Curing Period

« IMPORTANT - "Cure Period”" — CDPHE will
notify applicants by 5:00 pm on Thursday,
February 9, 2017 if a curing response is
needed. Applicants must respond by 12:00
pm on Monday, February 13, 2017 with curing
a response(s), if needed.

« Curing is used only to address minor issues,
such as a missing phone number. Major
omissions or errors will result in a
disqualification.



ttachment A

nsure all required
ocuments are

e appropriate

h item
lewed



ttachment B

STATE OF COLORADO

omplete the R
boxes
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Copies: ! all required dooumsnts as

Deadline: | 4:00 p.rn. (Mountain Time) !
| applicants are responsible to ensurs : specified within the RFA,
| timelyreceipt. ! including the required format
: | {Ward, Excel, POF). Email to:
i | | sdghe_shoorogram@atats. sa.u
PlEnnfrig-to-Uperations Hegquest for Apphostion RSN FLe00-
Calarsda Department of Publio Health and Enviranment
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Ciostng Date: March 14, 2095 {4:00 pm MST)
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apptiation. Appliants are urged to read the sclication document thoroughly before submitting am application.
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__________________________ THES PAGE MUST BE OOWPLETED, SIGHED (in tni) AHD RETURNED WITH RESPOMSE

RFA_Cavmisss 02013016



tachment C

mplete each field.

1tem does not




e Requires h
signature.

*  (Step 4) Save the scanned copy 1 PDF format and name the PDF with this naming schema:
“Attachment_D_Application _Signature_Page pdf” and subnut with other application documents

Name of Lead Applicant Agency:

The signature below signifies my review and approval of completion and submission of Request for Application #4817 requesting
SBHC Program funds.

Name of Authorized Signatory:

Title of Authorized Signatory:

X Date:

Hand Signature (electronic signature not allowed) of Authorized Signatory (from Lead Applicant Agency listed above)

** End of Attachment D **




ttachment E

Complete eac
field.

If an item do
not apply, €
IIN/A”.

This 1S
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e Provide informati
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your current ac
committee
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dget with Justification
orm FY 17-18

Cuntractmr Hams

Budyst Parind
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Expenditure Categories

Personal Services
Salaried Employees

Puritins Titls
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Zwpplics & Operating Expenses
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Sow

Rate x
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Frum CDOPHE

§0.00

$0.00

$0.00

Fo.0n

Fo.0n

Fo.00
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udget Major Line Items

r budget will include major budget categories
h are also referred to as major line items.

line items usually include:
sonal Services Expenses
les & Operating Expenses




Major Vs. Minor Line Items

ithin each Major Line Item, you will include more

tailed Minor Line item:s.

$ 7,000
$ 1,500

$ 3,000
$11,500

$ 500

$ 450
$ 950

On the example to the
left, Personal Services,
Supplies & Operating,
Travel and Contractual
constitute Major Line
Items.

All other budget lines
constitute Minor Line
Items.




Attachment G: Budget Guidelines

The Budget Period - July 1, 2017 (or upon contract
execution, which ever is later) through June 30, 2018
Personal Services — complete all columns; use title(s);
DO NOT use names.

Total Amount Requested from CDPHE column has
pre-populated formulas that will calculate the total
amount automatically.

Do NOT create your own formulas, including
formulas to calculate fringe, as formulas may create
decimals and the total calculation may not equal the
computation provided.



Attachment G: Budget Guidelines

How to complete the Budget Form:

= Contractor Name: Enter the Lead Agency's legal
business name.

* Project Name: Programmatic name given by the
Agency (i.e. Healthy Kids).

* Program Contact Name: Designated person to
answer programmatic questions (primary contact).

= Fiscal Contact Name: Designated fiscal contact for
the budget.



Attachment G: Budget Guidelines

Personal Services:
(Salaried Employees)

= List Position Title(s) - DO NOT list Employee Name(s).

= Description of Work - Address the role and expected
contribution of budgeted personnel. If less than full FTE, indicate
the % FTE will work for your agency. Describe how fringe is
projected and what components are included (insurance, paid
time off, pension, etc). Show complete calculation for salaries and
fringe.

= Budget Item Supports SOW - Answer “Yes” or “No”" if the SOW
goals/objectives/activities are supported by the budget.

= Gross or Annual Salary - Enter the employee's annual (12 month)
gross salary.

= Fringe - Enter the total amount of fringe for the employee based
on their annual salary.

= Percent of Time on Project - Enter the percentage of the
employee's time spent on the project during the contract period.



Attachment G: Budget Guidelines

Personal Services:
(Hourly Employees)

= Position Title(s) - DO NOT list Employee Name(s)

= Description of Work - Justification should address the role and
expected contribution of budgeted personnel. If less than full
FTE, indicate in the description the % FTE worked for your
agency. Describe how fringe is projected and what components
are included (insurance, paid time off, pension, etc). Show
complete calculations for salary and fringe.

= Budget Item Supports SOW - Answer “Yes” or “No” if the SOW
goals/objectives/activities are supported by the budget.

= Hourly Wage - Enter the employee's hourly wage.

= Hourly Fringe -Enter the employee's hourly fringe amount (not
the percentage).

= Total # of Hours on Project - Enter the number of hours the
employee is expected to work on the contract during the entire
contract period.



\ttachment G: Budget Guidelin

1pplies and Operating:
tem — Needs to be reasonable, allowable and allocable to
oject
iption of Work — Needs to include the rationale
dgeted and a description of how cost estim

ar amount of cost per ite




Attachment G: Budget Guidelines

Travel:

= Jtem - Examples include: mileage, lodging, meals, airfare, parking,
tolls, etc. Show complete calculation, for example: # of miles x rate
per mile.

= Description of Work — Needs to include the rationale for the costs
budgeted and a description of how cost estimates are calculated.
Indicate the project personnel who will be traveling. Include travel
costs for any mandatory training required in the RFA. Travel mileage
rate cannot exceed the current federal rate. Itis recommended that
your agency budget with the current government per diem rates
published on the U.S. General Services Administration website.
While agencies may have policies that reimburse employees for the
actual travel expenses incurred, the School-Based Health Center
Program may not reimburse travel expenses that exceed the current
government per diem. Current per diem rates can be found
at: www.gsa.gov/portal/category/21287

= Rate- Enter actual mileage rates (include decimals if applicable)

* Quantity — Enter how many miles you plan to travel or how many
people need lodging, per diem, parking etc. based on the item




Attachment G: Budget Guidelin

ontractual:

Subcontractor Name - List the activity of the agency you a
bcontracting with.

cription of Work — Describe the work to be perfor
ted deliverables, and a brief description of how c
culated. Examples include: consulting, out
etc.

of Understanding (MOU)




Attachment G: Budget Guidelines

Direct vs. Indirect:
Direct Cost - Direct costs are costs readily identified.

Indirect — These are costs that cover multiple activities and that
occur on a regular basis. They are usually administrative in
nature. In other words they can't be assigned to a particular
product or service, but are used to operate an organization as a
whole. Examples of indirect costs include but are not limited to,
administrative salaries, office expenses, rent, telephone, utilities,
etc.

 If you are requesting indirect you must provide a copy of one of
the following: Federally Negotiated Indirect Rate Agreement or
CDPHE- Official and Approved Negotiated Rate Agreement with
CDPHE.

« Agencies that have NEVER had an indirect rate can request a 10%
de minimis rate

» If requesting indirect, please list your agency's indirect rate and
base of indirect.



Food & Meal Costs

« Contracting agencies are required to be responsible stewards of
State money, using it in the most effective way possible.

» Food/meal costs will be subject to scrutiny. If you choose to
include food in your budget, please include a detailed
justification illustrating that it is the best use of your funds and
necessary for the success of your program. It will be subject to
CDPHE review and approval is not guaranteed.

e Food at staff meetings is not an allowable cost. There are only a
few circumstances where purchasing food/drink is an allowable
cost, for example, food for outside stakeholders tied to an event
or conference.



Budget Checklist

1d you show the complete calculation in the Description o
ork?

ou ensure not to create new formulas, especially i
r Annual Salary and Fringe columns?

sure that all row calculations are




udget & Invoicing Tips

awarded funds, monthly invoicing is require
nthly invoices (major and minor line items)
st align with the line items in the approve




tachment H

omplete ALL fields.
complete or unanswered
stions will receive
est risk rating.

A-IT#CI-IMENTI APPLICATIUN
PRE-AWARD RISK ASSESSMENT QUESTIONS
(For use with subrecipient/recipients only)

Local Public Health Departments do not need to complete this form since their risk is determined
by the Financial Risk Management System (FRMS).

Any questions that remain unanswered including explanations, or the answer does not address the
question asked will be assessed the highest risk rating for that question.

Mame of organization: -
Mame and fitle of person completing this form: -
Armount of funding requested on this apptication:_-

**If you have completed this form in the past twelve months, please submit your completed form
with any updated information™

1) Please provide your total operating budget for your Erti‘ty._-

Z)  Please provide the total number of grants you receive? (State, Federal, I-’r'rvate}-
Programmatic Performance

3)  Total dollar amount of COPHE only grants that you recei've?-

4)  Has your organization administered programs similar to your current grant proposal? - Ifsa,
please list and explain. -

5)  How many years has your orgamization been in existence? -
6)  How many total k| k are there in your organization? -

7)  Have you previously met all deliverables of your grants on time and as described in your statement
of work? - If not, please explain why you would unable to meet the deﬁverabl.es.-

8)  Are you serving as a fiscal agent for another agency that will complete the actual work on the

grant! .‘res .No
9)  Are yousub-awarding any portion of this contract to complete your deliverables? .Yes .No
10) Has your organization had any significant changes in key personnel or accounting systems in the
last year? (e.g. Controller, Executive Director, Accounting Manager, Program Manager, Etc.-
Fiscal System
11)  How many total FTE perform accounting functions within your organization? -

12)  When is your organization’s fiscal year end? _




ttachment I

quires hand-signatures.

and save the




g A Process

Submit questions between:
December 19, 2016 — February 6, 2017

estions WILL NOT be accepted after Februa

Il question(s): cdphe_sbhcprograma@st

rado.gov/cdph




HC Program Staff

Esperanza Ybarra, HSC Branch Chief
303-692-2482

€S eranza.barrastate.co.us

ncesca Isabelle, SBHC Fisc







